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Bid Title: SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF IT EQUIPMENT AND CONFERENCE 

EQUIPMENT 
 

SPN No. AUC/ACDC/G/001 

 

Clarification I – Final  
 

To all Interested Bidders    
 

 

1. Are we allowed to quote as per our area of specialization without attending to the other 

listed items? 

Answers:  

 You may please quote per lot.  At least 90% of the items in the lot must be quoted.  

 

2. Conference equipment – Are we allowed to be creative in proposing a better technology or 

we are required to work with your specification? 

Answers:  

 You may please propose a specification that meets our minimum requirement or 

better.  

 

3. Could you please provide the size of the conference rooms for the Central Africa Regional 

Collaborating Centre, Eastern Africa Regional Collaborating Centre and Southern Africa 

Regional Collaborating Centre? 

Answer:  

a. Southern RCC 

Length: 4.3M and Width: 11.2M  

b. Eastern RCC 

Length: 5.65M and Width: 3.68M  

c. Central RCC 

Length: 8M and Width: 5M  

 

4. In order to participate in this procurement, should I have the local company located in 

Ethiopia to submit the "VAT Registration Certificate" written in Checklist in Section I. 

Inviation for Bids on page 2.  
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Answers:  

 Please provide certification of registration from your country.  

 

5. Lot II: Conference Equipment – item no. 7: Microphone - here you mentioned 

Microphone but the specs mentioned are for headphone. Kindly clarify. 

Answers:  

 Type error Not microphone our request is Headphone according to the specification. 

Details are indicated below.  

 

 Wireless Headphone System but Inside the box     

- HDR 175 headphone, TR 175 transmitter, Optical cable, Audio cable, 

Power supply with 4 adapters (EU, UK, US & AU), 

                     2 AAA NiMH rechargeable batteries and Quick guide 

 

6. Lot II: Conference Equipment – item no. 10: Headphone – again you mentioned 

Headphone but this seems to be microphone. Also do you need only receiver or full 

system. if it is full system then what kind of mic we have to add. 

Answers:  

 Type error not headphone our request is Digital Wireless Lavalier Microphone Set.  

Digital Wireless Lavalier Microphone Set 

- AVX Receiver, Belt pack Transmitter, Lavalier Microphone and other 

accessories   

 

 

7. Lot II: Conference Equipment – item no. 11: Head phone – Do you need dual or mono? 

please specify. 

Answers:  

 Yes Dual (Stereo) 

 

8. Lot iv: item No. 8: Wireless access point – For this item quantity is not included or 

mentioned. (please specify how many pcs requested). 
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Answers:  

 Quantity 3 

 

9. Lot vi: item no. 10: Wireless access point – Similarly qty is not included. – please specify 

how many pcs 

Answers:  

 Quantity 3 

 

10. Can bidders submit bids for only selected Lots of preference and omit others OR must 

we bid for ALL Lots? 

Answers:  

 They can bid at least one of the lots in the bid.  

 

11. Can bidders opt to bid for only one or two of the three regional offices OR are bidders 

expected to bid for all three regions? 

Answers:  

 They can bid at least for one of the region.  
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